
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 1:35 PM 
To: HCarayannis@clubsnsw.com.au 

Cc: Stefan Russell-Uren 
Subject: FW: United Voice & Clubs Australia - Notices to produce 

 
Dear Ms Carayannis,  
 
Please refer to the attached draft F52 Orders received by the Commission from United Voice on 1 
June 2016.  
 
Could you please advise the Commission as to whether Clubs Australia Industrial is opposed to the 
issue of such orders and if so, could you provide written reasons by 5.00pm Tuesday 7 June 2016.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Katrine Huynh  
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
Please be aware my telephone number has changed. My new phone number is (02) 9308 1812. Please 
update your records accordingly. 
 
From: Stefan Russell-Uren [mailto:Stefan.Russell-Uren@unitedvoice.org.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 11:48 AM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: AMOD; HCarayannis@clubsnsw.com.au 
Subject: United Voice & Clubs Australia - Notices to produce 

 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
Please see the attached draft notices to produce and submissions in support. A word copy is 
included.  
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Stefan Russell – Uren 
 
Senior Legal Officer 
United Voice 
 
(02) 61 201 203 – 0478 729 215 
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